
BRITISH EMBA33Y, 

WASHINGTON. B.C. 
October 14th, 1940. 

Dear Colonel Knox, 
You spoke t o rae last week of the 

importance which the United states Governraont attached 
to work being started on the bases recently transferred 

to the United states as soon as possible. I have now 
consulted toy Government and I m authorised to state 
that subject to the consent of the local Governors 

they are agreeable to the United S ta tes s t a r t i n g work 

at any base as soon as the s i t e has been agreed upon 

between the United J t a t e s Government. , the B r i t i s h 
Government and tixe l o c a l a u t h o r i t i e s . I t i s c l e a r 
tha t i n a number o f p l aces a good deal more d i s cuss i on 
w i l l be necessary before the prec i se l o c a t i o n can be 
de f ined and agreed t o . Indeed i t i s c e r t a i n that the 

f i n a l complet ion o f the l eases cannot be e f f ec ted for 

severa l months a t the e a r l i e s t , i f on ly because, as I 
t o l d Mr. Hul l and Admiral Greenslade, the complet ion 
o f the l eases must be e f f ec ted i n London where both the 
d e t a i l e d in format ion and the u l t imate au thor i t y i n regard 

to the Colonies are alone concentrated. But already 

i t would appear to be clear that there i s general agree­
ment in Newfoundland that the iaain naval base and naval 
a i r station should be at Argentia near Placencia; that 
there should be a small naval base and army barracks at 
St. John's and a supply and training base at Argentia. 

The Honourable subject/ 

The secretary o f The iiavy, 
Washington, D.0« 
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s u b j e c t , t h e r e f o r e , t o f i n a l conf i rmat ion tha t there 

i s agreement on these areas and t o the United s t a te s 
agree ing , as f a r aa p o s s i b l e , t o use l o c a l labour , 

work there can be begun at any t ime . 

In the case o f Bermuda i t i s c l ea r tl iat 
no work can be undertaken u n t i l a f t e r Admiral Oreenslade*a 

f u r t h e r v i s i t t o the Colony, f o r reasons set f o r t h i n 

my l e t t e r o f t o - d a y ' s date. In t h i n case a l s o , t h e 
Bermuda Government a t taches the greates t importance 
t o the employment as f a r as p o s s i b l e o f l o c a l labour. 

*. I n the case of the Caribbean I s l a n d s , tfee 
pre l iminary survey seems to show t h a t no insuperable 
d i f f i c u l t i e s i n t h e way o f agreement on the s i t e s 

proposed i s l i k e l y t o a r i s e though there are a Good 
many matters o f d e t a i l t o be ad jus ted . There a l s o , 
sub jec t t o f i n a l agreement, i t would appear t o be 

p o s s i b l e f o r the United s t a te s to beg in cons t ruc t ion 
work i n the f a i r l y near f u t u r e , a l s o on the understand ­

ing tha t as f a r as p o s s i b l e i t w i l l employ l o c a l labour . 
There i s a l so the quest ion o f the f011.1 o f lease* I 
th ink I ought to say tha t I am p r e t t y c e r t a i n that the 

d r a f t form which you showed me the other day w i l l not 
be acceptable . I t goes we l l beyond what was provided 
i n the exchange of l e t t e r s between Mr. Hul l and myself* 
I t i s qu i te one-s ided and would a l l ow the United s t a te s 
Government to exerc ise any kind o f r i g h t i n any par t of 

Bermuda provided i t could be brought under the heading 

o f m i l i t a r y cont ro l o r opera t ions , and t h i s a t the s o l e 
d i s c r e t i o n o f t h e United s t a t e s Government. I n my 

p e r s o n a l / 
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personal opinion at any rate this would give r ise 

to an In f in i te number of legal i s t ic disputes i f not 

to l i t iga t ion between our two countries. I am sure 

the shorter and simpler the lease can be made the more 
l ike l y are things to go harmoniously, leaving the many 

minor detailed issues which are bound to arise between 
two countries engaging to l i v e side by aide in the same 

island to bo l o f t to common sense adjustment between 

the respective authorities on the spot, with provision 

for settlement by our two respective Secretaries of 
State where d i f f i cu l t i e s arise. 

I hope therefore i t w i l l be satisfactory 
to you that wherever agreement i s reached as to the 
BiteB, your Government should be free to begin work 

without waiting for the f ina l leases to be completed. 
The only reservation I should have to make i s that 

where i t should become necessary to displace private 
interests these should be compensated within reasonable 
time and i f necessary without waiting for the completion 

of the leases. I am further instructed by my Govern­
ment to say that they hope i t w i l l bo possible for the 
United states Government to allow British or Dominion 

firms of repute to tender for some of the work concerned. 
There are many firms of international repute, such as 
John Jackson, Paulirigs and others, who would be prepared 

to cooperate for building and whose prices and workman­
ship would probably compare well with the best firms in 

the United states of America. 


